



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

MASSACHUSETTS

WATER DEPARTMENT
250 FRESH POND PARKWAY
CAMBRIDGE, MASS. 02138

RECEIVED
90 OCT 26 AM 11:29
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER
617-498-9070

John J. Cusack, Jr.
Superintendent

TO: Robert W. Healy
City Manager

FROM: *JJC* John J. Cusack, Jr.
Superintendent

DATE: October 26, 1990

SUBJECT: COUNCIL ORDER NO. 24 - (9-24-90):
REPLACEMENT OF WATER LINES ON RICE STREET

In response to the Council Order referenced above, please be advised that the Water Department has reviewed this item and is submitting the following information.

The scope of work in Rice Street includes (a) replacing the existing 6-inch un-lined cast iron main with new 8-inch cement-lined, ductile iron pipe; (b) installing three new hydrants; (c) transferring the existing house service connections to the new main; (d) disconnecting the old main at Mass. Ave. and Cedar St.; and (e) resurfacing the street from curb to curb.

The observations about delays and repeated excavations due to the fact that the entire length of the new main must be placed in operation prior to transferring the thirty-eight (38) service connections, which require individual excavations in front of each house. Supervision on this job is performed by Water Works Engineer Anthony Ippolito.

The schedule for completion of this project is as follows:

- Oct. 22nd thru 31st - Repair sidewalks & reset curbs
- Nov. 1st thru 2nd - Grind pavement to subgrade
- Nov. 5th thru 9th - Resurface street with new pavement

If there are any questions or additional information required, please call.

JJC/mp

9



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

November 5, 1990

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In reference to Awaiting Report Item No. 69, relative to replacement of water lines on Rice Street, attached please find a response from John J. Cusack, Superintendent, Cambridge Water Department, concerning this matter.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, reading "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev
enclosure

U
Agenda # 9

S- 1092

Awaiting Report Item Number 69
relative to replacement of water
lines on Rice Street.

In City Council,

November 5, 1990

Placed on file